
From: Hicks, Darren 

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 2:44 PM 

To: DFO; EC; DND; NL DNR; NL DFA; NL DEoC; Nunatsiavut Government 

Cc: C-NLOPB 

Subject:TRIM: RE: MKI AS 2011-2013 Offshore Labrador 2D Seismic Program 

Attachments: 2013 Update EA Report Labrador.PDF.PDF; MKI Labrador 2D Seismic 2013  

Update Review Comments.pdf 

 

Good Day All, 

 

As part of the C-NLOPB's environmental assessment process, and as outlined in our Screening reports 

for multi-year projects, at the time of application for authorizations for works or activities that were 

previously assessed, Operators must provide environmental information to the Board.  As stated in our 

screening reports, this information should outline the proposed activities, confirm that the proposed 

program activities fall within the scope of the previously assessed program, and indicate if, with this 

information, the EA predictions remain valid.  In addition, the Operator shall provide information 

regarding the adaptive management of requirements of the SARA into program activities (e.g., 

introduction of new species or critical habitat to Schedule 1; additional mitigations; implementation of 

recovery strategies and/or monitoring plans). 

 

Attached is a recent submission from Multi Klient Invest (MKI) AS for proposed activities in 2013 that 

addresses the above information requirements.  I am forwarding it for your information and to provide 

you with an update of their activities for this year.  If you have any questions, please contact me at your 

convenience. If you have any comments please provide them no later than June 14, 2013. 

 

I have also attached comments from the C-NLOPB to MKI AS that will need to be addressed. 

 

More information about this program may be found at 

http://www.cnlopb.nl.ca/environment/mkiseislab.shtml  

 

Regards 

Darren 

 

Darren Hicks, M. Env. Sci. 

Environmental Analyst 

Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board 

140 Water St., 4th Floor 

St. John's, NL A1C 6H6 

709.778.1431 office 

709.778.1432 fax 

www.cnlopb.nl.ca 
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